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M Gma il Shahid . <shahid@rkassociates.org>

FW: Physical Progress Assignment for digital printing in handlooms and handicrafts

business at Kankurgachi, Kolkata, West Bengal.
8 messages

Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org> Thu, Dec 5, 2024 at 4:51 PM

To: "Abhilasha ." <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>, RKAKOL@rkassociates.org
Cc: "Business Operations R.K Associates" <bo@rkassociates.org>

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=4fda8afce5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1817599195321970552&simpl=msg-f:18175991953219705...

Ma’am Please quote.

Since this is from KoOklkata so | have put Kolkata team also in loop.

Kolkata Team — Please create an enquiry for it.

Thanks,
Mohit

From: Indrajit Banerjee <indrajit.banerjee@ifciventure.com>

Sent: 05 December 2024 16:17

To: valuers@rkassociates.org

Cc: Sriparna Chaudhary <Sriparna.Chaudhary@ifciventure.com>; Sumit kumar <Sumit.kumar@ifciventure.com>
Subject: Physical Progress Assignment for digital printing in handlooms and handicrafts business at Kankurgachi,
Kolkata, West Bengal.

IFCI Venture Capital Funds Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as “IFCI Venture”) is a subsidiary of IFCI Ltd. (A Govt. of India
Undertaking) and is currently managing a flagship venture capital fund viz. Venture Capital Fund for Scheduled
Castes (VCF-SC) under the aegis of Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Govt. of India. VCF-SC is a social
category fund with an objective to provide concessional finance to the special community i.e. Scheduled Caste
entrepreneurs.

We have financed a project for setting up an in-house digital textile printing unit for Handloom Cotton Fabric & Silk
Fabrics having installed production capacity of 1,68,000 metres per annum, on project land of approx. 3,000 Sq. ft.,
located at Dag No. 315 & 316, R.S. Khatian No. 175, Bilkanda-1 Gram panchayat, P.S.- Khardaha, Distt- North 24-
Parganas West Bengal- 700110, for a total project cost of Rs. Rs.523.80 Lakh.

Further, it is to mention that IFCI Venture to ascertain the physical progress of a project, requires a certificate/report from
a Chartered Engineer certifying the list of plant & machinery and civil work set up at the project site, requisite insurance

111


mailto:indrajit.banerjee@ifciventure.com
mailto:indrajit.banerjee@ifciventure.com
mailto:valuers@rkassociates.org
mailto:Sriparna.Chaudhary@ifciventure.com
mailto:Sriparna.Chaudhary@ifciventure.com
mailto:Sumit.kumar@ifciventure.com

18/12/2024, 12:01 Rkassociates.org Mail - FW: Physical Progress Assignment for digital printing in handlooms and handicrafts business at Kankurga...
certificates, etc.

In view of the above, you are requested to provide the fees quote for carrying out the said assignment within three
(3) working days from the date of this email. Please note that the quotation submitted after the stipulated time shall
not be considered. Also, the said assignment shall be awarded based on the L1 (lowest one) mechanism. As the
assignment shall be awarded under the Govt. of India’s fund i.e. VCF-SC, hence you are requested to quote the best
possible price.

In case of any query, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Thanks & Regards,

1
/9

N
IFCIVENTURE

Indrajit Banerjee

IFCI Venture Capital Funds Ltd.

16th Floor| IFCI Tower|61, Nehru Place| New Delhi-19
Mob. No. 0114173-2576

Website: www.ifciventure.com

Abhilasha . <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org> Fri, Dec 6, 2024 at 6:30 PM
To: Indrajit Banerjee <indrajit.banerjee@ifciventure.com>
Cc: RKAKOL@rkassociates.org, "Business Operations R.K Associates" <bo@rkassociates.org>, Mohit Agarwal
<mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>, Sriparna Chaudhary <Sriparna.Chaudhary@ifciventure.com>, Sumit kumar
<Sumit.kumar@ifciventure.com>, "R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM" <valuers@rkassociates.org>

Dear Sir,

Greetings of the day!!

Thanks for contacting R K Associates(/ndia's most promising and advisory consulting firm).

With reference to your email, we request you to find the most reasonable and competitive quote attached along with this
email.

In case of any query please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Thanks & Regards,

Abhilasha Anand

Sr. Manager - Business Monitoring, Compliances & Deliveries
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~ Valuation®
‘ Intelligent
. System

World's first fully digital Automated Platform for
Integrating Valuation Life Cycle -
A product of R.K. Associates
R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants (P) Ltd.,

Phone: 0120-4110117,Mobile No.8130709093

We assure our best services and response to you all the time.

In case of any concern regarding our services, you may refer to the escalation matrix below to reach out to my
manager/ supervisor or write to us at valuers@rkassociates.org regarding your concern.

First Level Escalation — Col. Anil Kumar-Chief Administrative officer- Mobile No. 8860055857— anil.kumar@
rkassociates.org

Second Level Escalation — Mrs. Chetna Gupta— Assistant Vice President - Business Operations Mobile No-
9899882156- chetna.gupta@rkassociates.org

Corporate Office:

D-39, 2nd Floor,

Sector-2, Noida- 201301 (Delhi NCR)

Other Offices at: Mumbai, Kolkata, Dehradun, Lucknow, Shahjahanpur
Satellite office: Meerut, Agra, Ahmedabad, Bangalore

Website: www.rkassociates.org

Note : The e-mail content is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that

is CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution
or forwarding of any or all of the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have erroneously received this
message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Before opening any attachments please check them for
viruses and defects.

[Quoted text hidden]
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Indrajit Banerjee <indrajit.banerjee@ifciventure.com> Fri, Dec 13, 2024 at 1:04 PM
To: "Abhilasha ." <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>

Cc: "RKAKOL@rkassociates.org" <RKAKOL@rkassociates.org>, "Business Operations R.K Associates"
<bo@rkassociates.org>, Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>, Sriparna Chaudhary
<Sriparna.Chaudhary@ifciventure.com>, Sumit kumar <Sumit.kumar@ifciventure.com>, "R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE |
TEV | ASM" <valuers@rkassociates.org>
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Dear Sir,

As per the quotation provided, noticed two estimated fees mentioned:

+ Page 1: 30,000
* Page 2:335,400

kindly confirm the final fees to proceed accordingly.

Thanks & Regards,
1
N
IFCIVENTURE ;
Indrajit Banerjee
IFCI Venture Capital Funds Ltd.
16th Floor| IFCI Tower|61, Nehru Place| New Delhi-19

Mob. No. 0114173-2576

Website: www.ifciventure.com

From: Abhilasha . <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>

Sent: 06 December 2024 18:31

To: Indrajit Banerjee <indrajit.banerjee @ifciventure.com>

Cc: RKAKOL@rkassociates.org; Business Operations R.K Associates <bo@rkassociates.org>; Mohit Agarwal

<mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>; Sriparna Chaudhary <Sriparna.Chaudhary@ifciventure.com>; Sumit kumar

<Sumit.kumar@ifciventure.com>; R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM <valuers@rkassociates.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Physical Progress Assignment for digital printing in handlooms and handicrafts business at
Kankurgachi, Kolkata, West Bengal.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

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

R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM <valuers@rkassociates.org> Fri, Dec 13, 2024 at 2:00 PM
To: Indrajit Banerjee <indrajit.banerjee@ifciventure.com>, Sriparna Chaudhary <sriparna.chaudhary@jifciventure.com>

Cc: RKAKOL@rkassociates.org, "Abhilasha ." <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>, "Business Operations R.K Associates"
<bo@rkassociates.org>, Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>, Sumit kumar <Sumit.kumar@ifciventure.com>,
Shahid <shahid@rkassociates.org>

Dear Sir,
With reference to your email, we request you to find the most modified quotation attached along with this email.

In case of any query please feel free to contact Shahid - 9350027216

With deep Regards,
Management & Staff,

REINFORCING YOUR BUSINESS

ASSOCIATES

VALUERS & TECHNO ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS (P) LTD.

Valuation®
* Intelligent
. System

World's first fully digital Automated Platform for
Integrating Valuation Life Cycle -
A product of R.K. Associates

Mobile: +91-9958632707 | Voice: 91-120-4110117, 4324647
R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants (P) Ltd.,

Corporate Office:
D-39, Second Floor, Sector-2,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=4fda8afce5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1817599195321970552&simpl=msg-f:18175991953219705... 5/11
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Mumbai Branch Office:

Sunshine Tower,

Unit No. 1212, 12th Floor,

Plot No, 616, Senapati Bapat Marg,

Dadar West, Parel, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400013

Kolkata Branch Office:

4th floor, SmartpaveCorporate Center,
Saberwal House, 55B, Mirza Ghalib Street,
Kolkata - 700016

Other Offices at: Ahmedabad | Dehradun | Bangalore | Shahjahanpur | Lucknow | Agra

Website: www.rkassociates.org
ﬁ SAVE PAPER-SAVE TREE

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

@ Quotation for Physical Progress digital printing in handlooms IFCI venture.pdf
1064K

R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM <valuers@rkassociates.org> Fri, Dec 13, 2024 at 5:37 PM
To: Indraijit Banerjee <indrajit.banerjee@ifciventure.com>, Sriparna Chaudhary <sriparna.chaudhary@ifciventure.com>

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

Please find the attached revised quotation
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

@ Quotation for Physical Progress digital printing in handlooms IFCI venture.pdf
868K

Indrajit Banerjee <indrajit.banerjee@ifciventure.com> Tue, Dec 17, 2024 at 11:37 AM
To: "R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM" <valuers@rkassociates.org>

Cc: "RKAKOL@rkassociates.org" <RKAKOL@rkassociates.org>, "Abhilasha ." <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>,
"Business Operations R.K Associates" <bo@rkassociates.org>, Shahid <shahid@rkassociates.org>

Dear Sir,

It is to inform that your fees quote has been found to be L1 as per the bidding process and therefore the said assignment
is hereby accorded to you. Further, you are requested to apprise the details of information/documents required for
carrying out the assignment.

Looking forward to your response.
Thanks & Regards,
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& .

IFCI VENTURE
Indrajit Banerjee
IFCI Venture Capital Funds Ltd.
16th Floor| IFCI Tower|61, Nehru Place| New Delhi-19
Mob. No. 0114173-2576

Website: www.ifciventure.com

From: R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM <valuers@rkassociates.org>

Sent: 13 December 2024 17:38

To: Indrajit Banerjee <indrajit.banerjee@ifciventure.com>; Sriparna Chaudhary <Sriparna.Chaudhary@
ifciventure.com>

Cc: RKAKOL@rkassociates.org; Abhilasha . <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>; Business Operations R.K
Associates <bo@rkassociates.org>; Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>; Sumit kumar
<Sumit.kumar@ifciventure.com>; Shahid <shahid@rkassociates.org>

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

R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM <valuers@rkassociates.org> Tue, Dec 17, 2024 at 12:13 PM
To: Indraijit Banerjee <indrajit.banerjee@ifciventure.com>, Sriparna Chaudhary <Sriparna.Chaudhary@ifciventure.com>

Cc: "Abhilasha ." <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>, "Business Operations R.K Associates" <bo@rkassociates.org>,
Shahid <shahid@rkassociates.org>, "Mohit Agarwal (Executive Sr. Vice President), R.K Associates"
<mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>, Sumit kumar <Sumit.kumar@ifciventure.com>

Dear Sir,
Thanks for awarding us the assignment. Kindly provide the authentic and verified documents/ details for the same.

1. Details project report (DPR)

2. Land Title deed

3. Approved building plan / sheet
4. Project progress report/ chart

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=4fda8afce5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1817599195321970552&simpl=msg-f:18175991953219705... 8/11
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5. Approvals (not in scope of work but will be required for understanding the project)
6. Machinery List ( If any machines have been installed)
7. Contact person detail for site visit

Any query please contact to shahid -9350027216

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
é SAVE PAPER-SAVE TREE

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
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Indrajit Banerjee <indrajit.banerjee@ifciventure.com> Wed, Dec 18, 2024 at 10:35 AM
To: "R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM" <valuers@rkassociates.org>

Cc: "Abhilasha ." <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>, "Business Operations R.K Associates" <bo@rkassociates.org>,
Shahid <shahid@rkassociates.org>, "Mohit Agarwal (Executive Sr. Vice President), R.K Associates"
<mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>, Sumit kumar <Sumit.kumar@ifciventure.com>, Sriparna Chaudhary
<Sriparna.Chaudhary@ifciventure.com>

Dear Sir,

The proposal for financial assistance of Rs. 345.00 Lakh to M/s Coeval Crafts Pvt. Ltd. (CCPL). The proposed project was
envisaged to be set up digital textile printing (DTP) for Handloom Cotton Fabric & Silk Fabrics with machines of digital
printing at 22, UC Banerjee Road, Kankurgachi, Kolkata. The total project cost for the above project was Rs. 523.08 Lakh
and the same was proposed to be financed through Promoter’s contribution of Rs. 178.80 Lakh and financial assistance
of Rs. 345.00 Lakh under VCFSC.

For more information you can refer to the Investment Committee Note as attached below mail.

For the communication with promotor of M/s Coeval Crafts Pvt. Ltd. (CCPL).
Name; Ms. Munmun Biswas;

Contact; 9831160734
Mail Add; munmunnift@gmail.com

Thanks & Regards,

Zs%

IFCI VENTURE
Indrajit Banerjee
IFCI Venture Capital Funds Ltd.
16th Floor| IFCI Tower|61, Nehru Place|New Delhi-19
Tel. No. 0114173-2576

Website: www.ifciventure.com
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18/12/2024, 12:01 Rkassociates.org Mail - FW: Physical Progress Assignment for digital printing in handlooms and handicrafts business at Kankurga...

From: R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM <valuers@rkassociates.org>

Sent: 17 December 2024 12:14

To: Indrajit Banerjee <indrajit.banerjee@ifciventure.com>; Sriparna Chaudhary <Sriparna.Chaudhary@
ifciventure.com>

Cc: Abhilasha . <abhilasha.anand@rkassociates.org>; Business Operations R.K Associates
<bo@rkassociates.org>; Shahid <shahid@rkassociates.org>; Mohit Agarwal (Executive Sr. Vice President), R.K
Associates <mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>; Sumit kumar <Sumit.kumar@ifciventure.com>

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
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